From:

To:

CcC:

Sent: 12/10/2020 4:29:42 PM

Subject: Follow up meetings with Filsinger Energy Partners.
Attachments: Public Safety LTIP Target Setting V37.pptx

‘nd | spoke to as | needed clarification on some of the specifics that FEP wanted to meet on.
Here is the comprehensive list of follow up’s that | have and who in EO needs to be there. Are you going to set up
the meetings.

1. Review of Public Safety LTIP Metrics — System Hardening and EVM
Presented By:
Materials for that meeting are attached, the final targets have not been signed off, but the concepts and outline
will not change.

Date & Time: Dec 15t" — Time: TBD

2. Inspection Review and QC Process — Central Inspection Review Team (Transmission) / Distribution
Inspection Review Team (DIRT) — Understand the process and the review performed.
Presented By: | =< the managers of her CIRT/DIRT teams
Materials to be distributed prior to the meeting
Date & Time: To Be Set.

3. Al/ Machine Learming application used to scrape and curate information from Inspection Photos and
Videos (Program Sherlock)
Presented B
Materials to be distributed prior to the meeting
Date & Time: To Be Set

4. PSPS Operational Improvements — Based on learnings from 2020 Events
(including improvements/changes to a) Criteria & Protocol determining when and where to call PSPS and b)
Weather modeling and fire prediction tools
Presented By
One this one | need to first have a meeting wit
Materials to be distributed prior to the meeting
Date & Time: Most likely in first or second week of Jan !

5. A&B Tag Ongoing Meeting on why E tags were becoming A&B Tags
preserted 5y: N

Ongoing Meeting: Just need to invite FEP

| hope this helps.

[ ]

There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.
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